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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 4:00 PM

To: 'Eve Boutsis'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: INQ 12-203 Sunshine Law

Attachments: AGO 74-40.pdf

Hello Eve,

According to Joe Centorino, the Sunshine Law applies to members-elect of boards and commissions upon
certification of the election results. See also Op. Att’y Gen. Fla. 74-40, attached.

Hope this helps.

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY
Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Eve Boutsis [mailto:eboutsis@fbm-law.com]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Cc: Meighan Alexander; rwilliams@palmettobay-fl.gov
Subject: Query

Hello Victoria:

I hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving. I have a question for you, does
the Sunshine law apply to newly elected persons at certification of results
or upon official swearing in?

I have two new elected officials and want to make sure I provide them the
correct advice. Technically, they are not in office until sworn in, but, I am
a cautious person and would recommend no sunshine violations even prior
to swearing in, but, technically would it be a violation of sunshine if not
sworn into office yet?
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Thanks for you help.

Very truly yours,

Eve,

Eve A. Boutsis
Village Attorney
Village of Palmetto Bay
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 533
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
305-235-9344, Telephone
305-235-9372, Facsimile
Eboutsis@fbm-law.com

UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL LAW
[Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986. 18 U. S. C. 2701(a) and 2702(a)]

This message is being sent by the above law firm.
This message and any attachments are protected by attorney-client and/or attorney work product
legal privileges and is strictly confidential.
It is intended exclusively for the individuals or entity to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure.
If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate
this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.


